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IN THE MATIER OF THE ONTARIO HERITAGE ACT, R.S.O. 
1990, CHAPTER 0.18; 

AND IN THE MA TIER OF THE LAND AND PREMISES IN PLAN 1 LOT 15 PT 
LOT 14 S OF CHARLOTTE AND W OF GEORGE PART LOTS 14 AND 15 N OF 
KING W OF GEORGE 66646.80SF 114.97FR 324.670 PETERBOROUGH 
CITY; 

NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DESIGNATE 

TO: Ontario Heritage Trust 
10 Adelaide Street 
Toronto, ON M5C 1 J3 

TAKE NOTICE THAT the Council of The Corporation of the City of Peterborough 
intends to designate the property, including land and building, known municipally 
as 327 Charlotte Street, as a property of architectural and/or historic interest or 
value under Part IV of The Ontario Heritage Act, R.S.O. 1990, Chapter 0.18. 

A Statement of the Reasons for the Proposed Designation of 327 Charlotte 
Street is attached. 

NOTICE OF OBJECTION to the designation may be served on the City Clerk 
within thirty (30) days, or before 4:30 p.m. on the 251

h of June 2010. 

Nancy Wright-Laking, City Clerk 
The City of Peterborough 
500 George St. N 
Peterborough, ON K9H 3R9 

May 26, 2010 



327 Charlotte Street - The Standard Surgical and Medical Clinic 

The building at 327 Charlotte Street holds good cultural heritage value in its 
association with early medical practices in Peterborough. The Standard Surgical 
and Medical Clinic, constructed circa 1920, was the first multi-disciplinary 
partnership in Ontario and was the first such clinic in Canada to occupy a distinct 
medical building. It was also the first collection of doctors in Ontario who joined 
their resources and shared the cost of running the building. 




